From: Peacock Debbie (COUNTESS OF CHESTER HOSPITAL NHS FOUNDATION TRUST)

Sent: Tuesday, February 9, 2016 10:43 AM

To: Harper-Lea Sarah (COUNTESS OF CHESTER HOSPITAL NHS FOUNDATION TRUST)
-y

Subject: RE: |Mi56§'T'ANT Child A \(deceased)

Dear Sarah

Unfortunately | did not see your email prior to the neonatal thematic review yesterday. | have
discussed this with Ruth this morning and she has advised that a decision regarding the next steps
will be taken once we receive the thematic review report from Dr Brearey.

Kind Regards

Deb

Debbie Peacock

Risk & Patient Safety Lead

From: Harper-Lea Sarah (COUNTESS OF CHESTER HOSPITAL NHS FOUNDATION TRUST)

Sent: 08 February 2016 12:33

To: Peacock Debbie (COUNTESS OF CHESTER HOSPITAL NHS FOUNDATION TRUST); Millward Ruth
(COUNTESS OF CHESTER HOSPITAL NHS FOUNDATION TRUST)

Cc: Brearey Stephen (COUNTESS OF CHESTER HOSPITAL NHS FOUNDATION TRUST); Jayaram Ravi
(COUNTESS OF CHESTER HOSPITAL NHS FOUNDATION TRUST); Saladi Murthy (COUNTESS OF
CHESTER HOSPITAL NHS FOUNDATION TRUST); Secretary to Dr Jayaram (COUNTESS OF CHESTER
HOSPITAL NHS FOUNDATION TRUST); Secretary to Dr Saladi (COUNTESS OF CHESTER HOSPITAL
NHS FOUNDATION TRUST); Secretary to Dr Brearey (COUNTESS OF CHESTER HOSPITAL NHS
FOUNDATION TRUST); Davies Joanne (COUNTESS OF CHESTER HOSPITAL NHS FOUNDATION
TRUST); Brown Lynn (COUNTESS OF CHESTER HOSPITAL NHS FOUNDATION TRUST)

Subject: IMPORTANT: Child A (deceased)

Dear Debbie

Child A {deceased)

DOD: 8 June 2015

Datix Incident: PD

Following on from our recent conversations in relation to the above the Coroner has requested the we
consider completing a SUI Report due to the complications in long line and catheter insertion.

| am aware that the notes are now with yourself and Dr Brearey for the purpose of a neonatal review
and wonder if you could discuss this case with Ruth prior to the review taking place so that we can
agree on the format of the review. As the Coroner has asked us to consider undertaking a SUI
investigation would it be beneficial to undertake the review in this format?

It is important to note that the family has raised some questions that they would like answering which
are attached and we will be approaching Dr Saladi, Dr Jayaram and possibly Dr Davies to answer
these questions.

To date we have received Inquest reports from Dr Jayaram, Dr Saladi and Dr Davies. The Coroner
has also requested that we obtain reports from all paediatric Drs involved in the patients care. We are

in the process of clarifying who will need to write the reports with Dr Jayaram today and will let you
know as soon as we receive his response.
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From: Harper-Lea Sarah (COUNTESS OF CHESTER HOSPITAL NHS FOUNDATION TRUST)
Sent: Friday, April 22, 2016 11:01 AM
To: Millward Ruth (COUNTESS OF CHESTER HOSPITAL NHS FOUNDATION TRUST)

<ruthmillward@__18S

Cc: Kelly Alison (COUNTESS OF CHESTER HOSPITAL NHS FOUNDATION TRUST)
<alison. kellyg@:'""iﬁ '''' + Harvey Ian (COUNTESS OF CHESTER HOSPITAL NHS FOUNDATION

Subject: FW: Inquest Preparatlon/Potentlal Clalm

Dear Ruth

Child A - Submission deadline to HM Coroner 3 May 2016

We have today submitted the majority of the witness reports required by the Coroner for this Inquest
and we now need to disclose the relevant investigation reports and action plan.

Can you have a review of this matter as soon as possible, last time we talked this one through you were
going to have a look at the OSR report and NNU review and chase up the action plan and consider
Duty of Candour.

We do have a potential claim for which we need to provide full disclosure on too.

Investigation/Examination Reports obtained:

e DatixID:__PD__]
e OSR Secondary Review Report 16 June 2015
e Post Mortem Report

e NNU Mortality Thematic Review

Witness reports obtained from:

e Dr Jayaram —responses to family questions
e Dr Saladi

e Dr Davies

e Dr Ogden - awaiting

e Dr McCarrick -awaiting

e Dr Harkness - awaiting

e Dr Wood

e Dr Lambie
e Dr Beech

e Dr Brunton
e DrHor

Thanks for your help Ruth.
Bw

Sarah

Sarah Harper-Lea

Head of Legal & Patient Services
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